

Chris Loans

Professional Chemical Engineer - IT and Environmental Fields

Summary

2 Years Junior Process Engineer, 1 Year Process Engineer, Currently Employed by GKEHE (<http://www.dust-monitoring-equipment.com>) and Partner in DustWatch CC (<http://www.dustwatch.com>). Also the CEO of Web4Business - <http://www.web4business.co.za>
Goals: To continue growing GKEHE, DustWatch CC, and Web4Business

Specialties

Environmental Monitoring, Dust Monitoring Training, Google SEO Marketing, Laboratory Equipment for Precipitant Dust Monitoring, Fallout Dust Monitoring Equipment, Website Design, Website Optimisation,

Experience

DustWatch CC - Environmental Fallout Dust Monitoring at DustWatch CC

January 2007 - Present (4 years 2 months)

DustWatch CC provides environmental monitoring services to the mining industry.
DustWatch CC also supplies fallout dust monitoring equipment.

CEO at Web4Business

January 2002 - Present (9 years 2 months)

What do you want from your website? This is an important question and each business can answer this differently. It is important because it impacts on the amount of time that you invest in your website, and also the content of the site. For example if your target market is mainly from the internet, then time is required to refine your site so that Google and other search engines can find you. If your market is print media then search engine optimization (SEO) may not be required.

Fallout Dust Monitoring Equipment and Occupational Hygiene Services at Gerry Kuhn Environmental and Hygiene Engineering CC

January 2001 - Present (10 years 2 months)

Our mission is to provide applicable and relevant information, services, equipment and products, pertaining to fall-out dust monitoring. We design and improve the servicing and maintenance of dust control equipment systems. Our Occupational Hygiene training course runs in the first and third week of each month. Our fall-out dust monitoring equipment training material is included in this dust monitoring training but can also be attended independently.

Junior Process Engineer and Process Engineer at Mondi Pulp and Paper - Anglo American - Richard's Bay

January 1998 - December 2000 (3 years)

- Problem solving in the chemical plant
 - Optimisation of chemical processes
 - Design and commission of new installations.
-

Certifications

Professional Engineer

Engineering Council of South Africa License 20010333 November 2001

Education

University of Cape Town

Interests

The Bible, Squash, Table Tennis, Dust, Google Marketing

Chris Loans

Professional Chemical Engineer - IT and Environmental Fields



[Contact Chris on LinkedIn](#)